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Portland, OR 97232-2736

Addendum Two / RFP 13-2369 (503) 797-1700

RFP 13-2369
Solid waste Roadmap: Public Engagement and Event Planning Services

The following question was submitted on this sdlicitation. In the interest of fairness, this
information is being provided to all interested proposers.

Q: Are you working with any other firms on similar engagement work?

A: Metro has several current engagement activities in progress. projects include neighbor and
community fe és{ica on proposed trail systems, pubhc comment periods on transportation projects and
some smaller ﬁ"Qn\ comm umcmons c‘dlj W haf agency mfomnatim is bﬁ-st provided to
non Enohsi

Q: Does the scope include:
o Budget development
Ac: Yes
o Sponsor/exhibitor management? If so. do you have any idea how many of each?
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Id be responsible for sponsor/exhibtor management. Metro looks to vendor proposals and
-ovide for the number and tvpe of each to meet project obiectives.
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A: Costs associated with printing or fabrication of materials are not considered in this scope.
Messages, strategies and some design costs should be provided.
o Signage

A: Costs associated with fabrication of signs are not considered in this scope. Messages, strategies and
some design costs should be provided,

o Can you confirm that the chosen vendor will be involved in sourcing and managing these vendors
(if needed):. venue, hotel, caterer, a/v, security, talent, and temp staff?

d] »

would be recruited for these evenis but rather Metro and vendor staff wouid
s, dufies and responsibililies would be coordinaled between vendor
anager




Q: What relative level of effort does Metro desire this project to spend on broad engagement of the public
at large versus more targeted engagement of key stakeholders such as Metro staff and councilors, industry
representatives, and advocates?

m of interested citizens who want to

A: The focus of this project is to identify a P
some ¢ f the pObSlbl m s are for future

fj
learn more about how our region manages it g g
disposal options, and to better enable those interest ed citizens to
Jm\*mcu\ e feedbad\ to Meuo \"«Lalf and elected mﬁuais on whic

as well, but we waﬂt t@
;1 the region. Identi
t — we are not looking to reach

broaden

(ol

ms and audiences 10 e n_gage mﬂ be ver}‘ img‘%f“fi&
voter or every homeowner in the region.

Q: Does Metro anticipate developing a formal or informal advisory, steering, or work group as part of this
proyect’P

fisory committee is not anticipated as part of this project. (If, after this ct
venue EOE continuing ﬂ e conversation am “Fg sm all "vut diverse gr

s of this project.)

Q: What relative level of effort does Metro desire this project to spend on educating key stakeholders
and the public versus obtaining public comment?

A: Both are imporz nt, but we first want to provide a broader group of cifl

how our region’s garbage is currently managed. and what the future

and drawbacks of those options, in order to provide those citizens wi
and weit‘fb with their values in t*zx ing Metro feedback on what to pur i ‘aﬁ\.r this project er
when we get closer to decisions about long-term disposal options, we’ o have a large base of
citizens we can easily contact an Reep engaged and invite to give direct feedback into pending decisions.
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